NRC FORM 591M PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

(4-2008)
10 CFR 2.201
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
Kuskokwim Architects & Engineers, Inc.
P.0O. Box 91970 U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Anchorage, Alaska 99509-1970 Region 1V, 612 East Lamar Blvd, Suite 400
Location: 2400 Spenard Road, Anchorage, AK Arlington, Texas 76011-4125
REPORT NO: 2009-001
3. DOCKET NUMBER 4. LICENSE NUMBER 5. DATE OF INSPECTION
030-36379 ' 50-27762-01 July 21-25, 2009
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

i

2. Previous violation(s) closed.
3

. The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

D Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 18.11

10 CFR 20.1501 requires that each licensee make or cause to be made surveys that may be necessary for the licensee to
comply with the regulations in Part 20 and that are reasonable under the circumstances to evaluate the extent of radiation
levels, concentrations or quantities of radioactive materials, and the potential radiological hazards that could be present.
Pursuant to 10 CFR 20.1003, survey means an evaluation of the radiological conditions and potential hazard incident to the
production, use, transfer, release, disposal, or presence of radioactive material or other sources of radiation.

Contrary to the above the licensee failed to not make surveys above the gauge storage area to assure compliance with 10
CFR 20.1301(a)(2), which limits radiation [evels in unrestricted and controlled areas. Specifically, in the office space located
directly above the basement area where gauges are stored, the licensee failed to perform a radiation level survey that
demonstrated compliance with dose limits for individual members of the public as stated in 10 CFR 20.1301, to show that
members of the general public would not exceed 0.002 Rem (0.02 milliSievert) in any one hour.

The licensee committed to correcting the non-compliance issue by performing the required public dose assessment within
thirty days. This statement of corrective actions was made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective
steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved). No further written
response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that)otm’m’eywritten response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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